



Bryant Somerville

c/o Napoli Management Group
8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100
Beverly Hills, California 90211
310.385.8222

CAREER SUMMARY

A confident and memorable television reporter and anchor with seven years experience and abilities to create memorable content especially with human related stories. All of the requisite skills of the modern newsroom including social media, MMJ work if needed and strong enterprise skills.

EDUCATION

Marshall University
Huntington, West Virginia
Bachelor of Arts in Broadcast Journalism

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|--|-------------------------------------|
| Director/Administrator
"Make A Wish Foundation," Birmingham, Alabama | February 2014 to Present |
| Reporter/Anchor
WCFT-TV/WJSU-TV, ABC 33/40, Birmingham, Alabama
Responsible for all phases of news gathering in ADI #42 including anchoring, reporting and MMJ work. Enterprise development. Posting daily stories on the Web and brand extension on social media. Specializing in memorable people oriented content development. | March 2010 to February 2014 |
| Reporter
WCHS-TV, Huntington, West Virginia
Reporter for daily newscasts requiring MMJ skills – shooting, writing, editing. | March 2008 to March 2010 |
| Anchor/Producer
"Up to the Minute" Marshall University, Huntington, West Virginia
News anchor and reporter for Marshall University's Channel 25. | August 2007 to December 2007 |
| Reporter
WSAZ-TV, Huntington, West Virginia
MMJ daily reporting – shooting, writing, editing. | September 2006 to March 2007 |

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Greater Birmingham

AWARDS

- | | |
|------|--|
| 2010 | Alabama Associated Press: Best Reporter |
| 2008 | West Virginia Associated Press: Best Feature Story |
| 2007 | Dustin Opell Broadcast: Reporter of the Year |